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DATE:  February 17, 2026 
 
TO:  Dr. Kimberley Cantu 

Superintendent  
 
FROM:  Dr. Jennifer Stoecker  

Associate Superintendent/HR 
 

RE:  RESIGNATIONS 
 

 
NAME:  
ASSIGNMENT:  
EXPERIENCE: 
REASON: 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 
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
 
 

Colette Adams-Taylor 
Assistant Principal/Cross Timbers IS 
0 year(s) with MISD 
Health or Family Circumstances  
January 12, 2026 
 
Michella Gaiser-McCoy 
Elective Teacher—Coach/TA Howard MS 
1 year(s) with MISD 
Health or Family Circumstances 
January 15, 206 
 
Tonya Hopkins 
SPED Resource Teacher/Della Icenhower IS 
0 year(s) with MISD 
Health or Family Circumstances  
January 14, 2026 
 
Cassandra Rowe 
Counselor – Licensed Professional/Curriculum & Instruction  
16 year(s) with MISD 
Retiring  
February 20, 2026 
 
Nicholas Rutman 
SPED Inclusion Teacher/Legacy HS 
4 years(s) with MISD 
Relocation  
February 02, 2026 

 


	FROM:  Dr. Jennifer Stoecker

